
 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Packet 
Regular Board Meeting 

January 16, 2018 

 

 

 



POSTED January 12, 2018 

 

GRAND JUNCTION REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
 
Date:  January 16, 2018 
 
Location: GRAND JUNCTION CITY HALL 
  250 N. 5TH ST  
  GRAND JUNCTION, CO 81501 
  AUDITORIUM   
 
Time: 5:15 PM 
 
BOARD MEETING AGENDA  

 
I. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

 
II. Approval of Agenda 

 
III. Commissioner Comments 

 
IV. Citizens Comments 

The Grand Junction Regional Airport Authority welcomes public comments at its 
meetings. The Citizens Comment period is open to all individuals that would like to 
comment. If you wish to speak under the Citizens Comment portion of the agenda, 
please fill out a comment card prior to the meeting. If you have a written statement 
for the Board, please have 10 copies available and give them to the Clerk for 
distribution to the Board. The Board Chairman will indicate when you may come 
forward and comment. Please state your name for the record. 

 
V. Consent Agenda 

The Consent Agenda is intended to allow the Board to spend its time on the more 
complex items on the agenda. These items are perceived as non-controversial and can 
be approved by a single motion. The public or Board Members may ask that an item 
be removed from the Consent Agenda and be considered individually. 
A. December 19, 2017 Meeting Minutes      1 
B. Posting of meetings        2 
C. G4S invoice         3 
D. Prodigiq invoice        4 
E. Mead & Hunt invoice - boarding bridge design    5 
F. Mead & Hunt invoice - terminal renovations design    6 

 
VI. Staff Reports 

A. Directors report (Angela Padalecki) 
B. Financial report (Ty Minnick)       7 
C. Activity report (Shelagh O’Kane)      8 
D. Federal Mineral Lease District (Chance Ballegeer) 



POSTED January 12, 2018 

 
VII. Discussion/Action Items 

A. Board & Committee appointments (Ty Minnick)    9 
B. Banking resolution (Ty Minnick)      10 
C. Airport project invoices, grants and updates (Eric Trinklein) 

1. IHC invoice – east apron        11 
2. Garver invoice – east apron      12 
3. Mead & Hunt invoice – runway design     13 
4. BLM right of way grant       14 
 

VIII. Any other business which may come before the Board 
 

IX. Adjournment 
 
 

 
 



December 5, 2017 Minutes – Page 1 
 
 

 
Grand Junction Regional Airport Authority Board 

Board Meeting 
 Meeting Minutes 

December 19, 2017 
 

SPECIAL BOARD MEETING  
Time: 5:15PM  

I. Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance. 
Mr. Rick Taggart, Board Chairman, called the Meeting of the Grand Junction Regional 
Airport Authority Board to order at 5:15 PM on December 19, 2017 in Grand Junction, 
Colorado and in the County of Mesa. 

 
II. Approval of Agenda 

  
Mr. Minnick requested to remove agenda item A. Commemorative Air Force lease. 
 
Mr. Achen requested to add Ratification of ADK’s invoice. Commissioner McDaniel 
asked for the invoice to be on Discussion/Action Items.   
 
Commissioner Brabaek moved for approval of the agenda with the said changes. 
Commissioner McDaniel seconded. Voice Vote. All Ayes.  

 
 

III. Commissioner  Comments 

Commissioners Present: 
Tom Benton, Vice-Chairman 
Chuck McDaniel 
Robin Brown, Present by phone 
Erling Brabaek 
Thaddeus Shrader 
 
Airport Staff: 
Victoria Hightower, Clerk 
Chance Ballegeer, Deputy Clerk 
Mark Achen 
Ty Minnick 
Eric Trinklein 
Shelagh O’Kane  

Other: 
 Bradley Barker, CAP 
Scott Carry, Mead & Hunt 
Shannon Kinslow, TOIL 
Frank McIllwain, Garver 
Kent Taylor, CAF-RMW 
 



December 5, 2017 Minutes – Page 2 
 
 

Commissioner Tufly announced that US Navy Blue Angels put Grand Junction on their 
schedule for July 27th and 28th of 2019. 
 
Commissioner Benton stated that he and Commissioner Brown, along with staff, had a 
discussion earlier in the week about the unfinished admin building. Commissioner 
Benton said that staff was very helpful in giving some guidance for the RFI (request for 
information) that they plan to have out some time in January. 
 
Commissioner Brown commented that the reason she is not at the meeting is because she 
is in Denver for a meeting with the Port Director about a potential customs and foreign 
trade zone (FTZ). Commissioner Brown stated that the meeting went very well and the 
Port Director is very supportive of them moving forward to submit an application for the 
customs office which would allow for the FTZ. 
 

IV. Citizen Comments 
None. 
 

V. Consent Agenda 
A. November 9, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
B. November 16, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
C. November 28, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
D. December 5, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
E. G4S invoice 
F. DKMG invoice 
G. Veoci invoice 
H. Mead & Hunt invoice – boarding bridge design 
I. Mead & Hunt invoice – terminal renovations design 

 
Commissioner moved to approve the consent agenda. Commissioner Brabaek seconded. 
Voice Vote. All Ayes. 
 

VI. Staff Reports 
A. Financial report 

Mr. Minnick briefed the Board on the airport’s current financial status (financial 
results report created by Ty Minnick)  
 

Assets – Cash is consistent with prior year.  The increase in accounts receivable is a 
result of payments due from FAA for AIP projects 54, 55 and 56 for a total of 
approximately $925,000.  Project costs have been submitted for reimbursement and 
have been getting paid in a timely manner. 
 
Liabilities – The accounts payable balance was reduced in February for the payment 
for approximately $520,000 due to the FAA, along with the payments to Jviation and 
Armstrong. 
 



December 5, 2017 Minutes – Page 3 
 
 

Operating Revenue – Ahead of budget and prior year.  Airline revenue year to date 
of approximately $1,650,000 and combined parking and rental cars of $2,460,000. 
Total operating revenue for 2018 to $5,833,000 versus $5,678,000 for 2017, 
approximately $155,000 ahead of prior year. 
 
Operating Expense – The total operating expense is $300,000 ahead of budget and 
$140,000 ahead of prior year.  The majority of the variance is effected by the cost 
savings from legal fees incurred in 2016.  Resulting in an operating gain of $2,317,000 
year-to-date versus $2,019,000 prior year, a net gain of approximately $300,000 over 
prior year. 
 
Non-operating Expense – The budget expected significant expense in 2018 related to 
the passenger boarding bridge and terminal renovations.  Due to the delay in these 
projects there has been a lower than expense.  
 
Mr. Minnick stated that the January meeting is not scheduled yet but is usually the 
third Tuesday of the month and said that if it is okay with everyone, they will just keep 
it the same for January. 
 

B. Activity report 
Ms. O’Kane briefed the board. Ms. O’Kane stated that enplanements are back up in 
the month comparative to November of last year by just over 4% which keeps them 
above year-to-date and over the 5 year average.  
 

VII. Discussion/Action Items 
A. Commemorative Air Force Lease (removed from agenda) 
B. Airport projects invoices, grants and updates 

 
Mr. Trinklein briefed the board on the following items: 
1. IHC invoice – east apron 

This invoice is the progress billing for work completed on the East Terminal 
Apron Rehabilitation Project. The invoice includes work completed for the period 
between 10/24 through 11/30. The billing includes 57% of the contract and does 
not include payment for concrete. Total invoice $594,221.69 
 
Commissioner Tufly moved for the Board to approve the IHC invoice – east 
apron, for the amount of $594,221.69. Commissioner Brabaek seconded. Voice 
Vote. All Ayes. 
 

2. Garver scope amendment – east apron 
The proposed amendment accounts for additional work service provided by 
Garver to facilitate contract suspension. The East Terminal Apron Construction 
project had to be suspended to allow the Contractor time to develop a new 
concrete mix design. The tight timelines for each phase made it impossible to 
continue work. Construction Administration work is eligible for FAA 



December 5, 2017 Minutes – Page 4 
 
 

reimbursement. The cost proposed with this amendment is accounted for under 
the current Grant and Airport Budget. Total cost $15,362.40. 
 
Commissioner McDaniel made a motion for the Board to approve Garver scope 
amendment No. 1– east apron for the amount of $15,362.40. Commissioner Tufly 
seconded. Voice Vote. All Ayes.  
 

3. Garver invoice – east apron 
The invoice includes work by Garver on the East Terminal Apron Project through 
November 24 as a progress billing. Work included Construction Administration 
and Inspection fees and expenses. Total invoice $102,711.27. 
 
Commissioner McDaniel made a motion for the Board to approve the Garver 
invoice for the amount of $102,711.27. Commissioner Brabaek seconded. Voice 
Vote. All Ayes.  
 

4. Garver scope approval – Taxiway A Rehabilitation 
 Work Order No. 3 is for design and bidding services for the Taxiway A 
Rehabilitation Project. Improvements will consist primarily of mill and overlay of 
the heavily used east and west ends of Taxiway A. Total cost $146,900. 
 
Commissioner Tufly moved for the Board to approve Garver scope – Taxiway A 
Rehabilitation for the amount of $146,900. Commissioner McDaniel seconded. 
Voice Vote. All Ayes.  
 

5. Mead & Hunt invoice – runway design 
This invoice is the progress billing for the Runway Design. Progress this period 
includes completion of the Program Validation effort, as well as continuing 
design efforts on the 30% Runway Design, RTR Grading Package, and 27 ¼ rd. 
Total invoice $332,338.57. 
 
Commissioner McDaniel moved for the Board to approve the Mead & Hunt 
invoice – runway design for the amount of $332,338.57. Commissioner Brabaek 
seconded. Voice Vote. All Ayes.  
 

6. Remote Transmitter/Receiver – geotechnical analysis 
The work effort proposed in this scope of work was originally planned to be 
completed by FAA Air Traffic Organization for the design of the Remote 
Transmitter/Receiver (RTR). In order to expedite the process it is administratively 
advantageous to remove the work from the FAA and have the services included 
by the Runway Consultant, Mead & Hunt, under the current contract as a ‘pass 
through cost’. There is no monetary mark up for Mead & Hunt to contract this 
work. If approved, the savings to the Airport will be realized during final close 
out of the Reimbursable Agreement between the FAA and GJT. Total cost 
$13,900. 
 



December 5, 2017 Minutes – Page 5 
 
 

Commissioner Tufly moved for the Board to approve Remote 
Transmitter/Receiver – geotechnical analysis, for the amount of $ 13,900. 
Commissioner McDaniel seconded. Voice Vote. All Ayes. 
  

C. ADK Invoice 
Mr. Achen briefed the Board. Mr. Achen stated that staff received the bill from ADK 
two days after the execution of the employment agreement and according to the 
contract, the final payment was due and ADK made a plea for payment promptly 
because the project proceeded longer than they had anticipated. Mr. Achen said that 
Chairman Taggart had reminded him that he (Chairman Taggart) had to personally 
persuade the Kuelpman’s to take this project on and felt that the airport had a 
responsibility for prompt payment. Mr. Achen stated that Chairman Taggart also felt 
that to wait on making the payment would not convey the appropriate appreciation for 
their performance so he agreed to make the payment. Mr. Achen said that he would 
recommend for the Board to consider ratification of that action. 
 
Commissioner McDaniel said that the resolution on November 28 says 
“Commissioner Benton moved for the Board to table the approval of the ADK Search 
invoice to the December 19 board meeting. Commissioner Brown seconded. Voice 
Vote. All Ayes.” Commissioner McDaniel said that was the direction of the Board. 
Commissioner McDaniel stated that he is worried because this is a board that had to 
sign a non-prosecution agreement with the US Attorney only a few years ago over its 
governance and practices, and he thinks this is outside good governance and 
practices.  
 
Mr. Hanlon stated that he is concerned as well because he was not consulted on this, 
and he feels that is an issue that they need to have a very frank conversation regarding 
how they operate as a Board. Mr. Hanlon stated that they need to have a conversation 
to make it clear exactly what authority the Chair or any member of the Board might 
have to act, because it is very troubling that the action took place.  
 
Commissioner McDaniel said that he agrees that ADK is owed the money and he 
would have voted tonight to approve that money. 
 
Mr. Hanlon stated that he doesn’t see any reason to not ratify the action but he would 
recommend having a conversation regarding how these matters are handled in the 
future.  
 
Commissioner Tufly made a motion to ratify the payment of the ADK invoice. 
Commissioner Brabaek seconded. Voice Vote. All Ayes.  

 
VIII. Any other business which may come before the Board 

 
IX. Adjournment  

 



December 5, 2017 Minutes – Page 6 
 
 

Commissioner McDaniel made a motion to adjourn. Commissioner Tufly seconded. Voice 
Vote. All Ayes.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 6:18PM   
 

 
 

Rick Taggart, Board Chairman 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
Victoria Hightower, Clerk to the Board 
 
 



Grand Junction Regional Airport Authority 

Agenda Item Summary 

TOPIC: Resolution: 2018-001 - Proposed 2018 Posting of Notices of Meetings 

PURPOSE: Information ☒ Guidance ☐ Decision ☒ 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Board adopt Resolution 2018-001: Posting of 
Notice of Meetings, as mandated by Colorado Revised Statute 24-6-
402(2)(C). 

LAST ACTION: Resolution 2017-001: Posting of Notices of Meetings was adopted in 
January 2017.  

DISCUSSION: See attached resolution for applicable CRS sections regarding the 
posting of Airport Authority meetings. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
 

None. 
 
 

COMMUNICATION       
STRATEGY: 
 

None. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
 
 

Resolution 2018-001 
 
 

STAFF CONTACT:                 Ty Minnick 
 
 

 
  



GRAND JUNCTION REGIONAL AIRPORT 

RESOLUTION NO.2018-001 

A Resolution of the Grand Junction Regional Airport Authority  

Designating the Location for the Posting of the Notice of Meetings 

Recitals.  

The Grand Junction Regional Airport Authority is a "local public body" as defined in C.R.S. 
§24-6-402 (1) (a).  
 
The Grand Junction Regional Airport Authority holds meetings to discuss public business.  
 
C.R.S. § 24-6-402(2)(c) requires a local public body to annually designate where the notices for 
meeting will be posted.  Specifically, C.R.S. § 24-6-402(2)(c) states that “[t]he public place or 
places for posting such notices shall be designated annually at the local public body’s first 
regular meeting of each calendar year.”  Colorado’s Public Airport Authority Law, at C.R.S. § 
41-3-105(5)(a), states that “[n]otice of time and place designated for all regular meetings shall be 
posted in at least three places within each municipality and county forming a part of the authority 
if created by the formation of a combination, and, in addition, one such notice shall be posted, 
irrespective of the procedure under which the authority is created, in the county courthouse in the 
county wherein the airport is located and in the county creating the authority.” 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GRAND JUNCTION REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
THAT:  
1. The Notice of Meetings for the local public body shall be posted on the notice board at the 

Grand Junction Regional Airport Terminal Building, 2828 Walker Field Drive, ATO1, Grand 
Junction, Colorado, 81506.  

2. The Notice of Meeting for the local public body shall be posted at the City of Grand Junction 
office located at 250 N 5th St, Grand Junction, Colorado, 81501. 

3. The Notice of Meetings for the local public body shall be posted at the Mesa County office 
located a Rood Ave, Grand Junction, Colorado, 81501.  

4. The Notice of Meeting for the local public body shall be posted at the County Courthouse 
located at 125 N Spruce St, Grand Junction, Colorado, 81501. 

 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS    DAY OF      , 2018 

Board Members Voting Aye:    Those Voting Nay: 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 



Grand Junction Regional Airport Authority 

Agenda Item Summary 

TOPIC:  G4S Invoice 

PURPOSE: Information ☐ Guidance ☐ Decision ☒ 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends the Board authorize the payment of G4S 
Invoice 8602084 for the amount of $12,847.46 

LAST ACTION: Approved November Invoice. 

DISCUSSION: This invoice is the monthly billing for December 2017 for the 
ongoing monthly costs for security guard services in the 
Terminal. This cost is recovered from signatory air-carriers.  
 
The invoice exceeds $10,000, therefore requiring Board approval. 
 
Staff has verified the amount and the scope of work has been 
completed. 

FISCAL IMPACT: $12,847.46 

COMMUNICATION    
STRATEGY: 

N/A 

ATTACHMENTS: G4S Invoice 8602084 

STAFF CONTACT: Chance Ballegeer 
Email: cballegeer@gjairport.com 
Office: 970-248-8586 
 

 
 
 



2828 Walker Field Dr Ste 301

Grand Junction CO 81506-8667

Services Rendered for:  12/01/2017  through  12/31/2017

Service 

Location:

Grand Junction CO 81506-8667

INVOICE

Bill To:

2828 Walker Field Dr Ste 301

Please include the invoice number

with your payment and remit to:

        PO Box 277469
        Atlanta GA 30384-7469 
       

Have billing questions? Email us:

Purchase orders:  poinfo@usa.g4s.com
Other inquiries:  billinghelp@usa.g4s.com

Website:       www.g4s.us 

Contact Us:    (303) 341-4433

Invoice No:         8602084

Amount Due:         $12,847.46  

Invoice Date:       12/31/2017  

Terms:              Payment Due 30 Days

Due Date:           01/30/2018

Customer No:        134423

PO Number:          

G4S Secure Solutions (USA) Inc.
1395 University Blvd | Jupiter FL 33458

Federal ID:   590857245

Chance Ballegeer

Grand Junction Regional Airport Authorit

CUSTOM PROTECTION SERVICES
Grand Junction
Regional Airport

Invoice Description:

Week Begin Week End Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday  Friday Saturday

 

 Sunday  Qty 
Amount  Total Other                  

  Hours  ($)  

Baughman,John B

12/25/2017  0.00 5.0012/31/2017  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 5.00

Culton,Chadwick D

12/25/2017  0.00 9.2512/31/2017  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 9.25

Regular Hours    at              419.09 14.25Armed CPO-HOLIDAY  29.41

Baughman,John B

12/04/2017  0.00 9.2712/10/2017  5.25  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 4.02

12/11/2017  0.00 9.0012/17/2017  5.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00 4.00

12/18/2017  0.00 14.0012/24/2017  5.00  0.00  0.00  5.00  0.00  0.00 4.00

12/25/2017  0.00 10.5012/31/2017  0.00  0.00  4.00  5.00  1.50  0.00 0.00

Culton,Chadwick D

11/27/2017  0.00 36.0012/03/2017  0.00  0.00  0.00  8.50  12.75  14.75 0.00

12/04/2017  0.00 44.4212/10/2017  5.25  6.67  6.50  5.00  13.00  8.00 0.00

12/11/2017  0.00 40.4212/17/2017  9.50  0.00  6.00  4.00  12.75  8.17 0.00

12/18/2017  0.00 42.7512/24/2017  0.00  5.75  8.00  0.00  13.00  16.00 0.00

12/25/2017  0.00 33.0012/31/2017  13.50  0.00  0.00  0.00  14.00  5.50 0.00

Falk,Darin H

11/27/2017  0.00 7.0012/03/2017  0.00  0.00  0.00  7.00  0.00  0.00 0.00

12/04/2017  0.00 32.9812/10/2017  0.00  8.00  8.00  8.00  0.00  0.00 8.98

12/11/2017  0.00 39.7512/17/2017  0.00  13.00  9.00  9.00  0.00  0.00 8.75

12/18/2017  0.00 40.2512/24/2017  8.50  7.25  8.00  7.50  0.00  0.00 9.00

12/25/2017  0.00 45.2512/31/2017  0.00  13.00  11.25  8.00  0.00  13.00 0.00

Troncoso,Daniel L

12/04/2017  0.00 11.0012/10/2017  3.75  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  7.25 0.00

12/11/2017  0.00 7.0012/17/2017  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  0.00  7.00 0.00

Regular Hours    at              12,428.37 422.59Armed CPO-REGULAR  29.41

Page 1 of 2EMAIL / GRDJUNCTI2

PI-4998482;CONS-000000;BU-00001;DEPT-DEN;CUST-134423;ADR-1;PROJECT-0123606;INV#-8602084;SORT-2,279;SEQ-1
"Chance Ballegeer" <cballegeer@gjairport.com>



2828 Walker Field Dr Ste 301

Grand Junction CO 81506-8667

Services Rendered for:  12/01/2017  through  12/31/2017

Service 

Location:

Grand Junction CO 81506-8667

INVOICE

Bill To:

2828 Walker Field Dr Ste 301

Please include the invoice number

with your payment and remit to:

        PO Box 277469
        Atlanta GA 30384-7469 
       

Have billing questions? Email us:

Purchase orders:  poinfo@usa.g4s.com
Other inquiries:  billinghelp@usa.g4s.com

Website:       www.g4s.us 

Contact Us:    (303) 341-4433

Invoice No:         8602084

Amount Due:         $12,847.46  

Invoice Date:       12/31/2017  

Terms:              Payment Due 30 Days

Due Date:           01/30/2018

Customer No:        134423

PO Number:          

G4S Secure Solutions (USA) Inc.
1395 University Blvd | Jupiter FL 33458

Federal ID:   590857245

Chance Ballegeer

Grand Junction Regional Airport Authorit

Week Begin Week End Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday  Friday Saturday

 

 Sunday  Qty 
Amount  Total Other                  

  Hours  ($)  

 436.84  12,847.46Subtotal

 12,847.46Invoice Total

Page 2 of 2EMAIL / GRDJUNCTI2

PI-4998482;CONS-000000;BU-00001;DEPT-DEN;CUST-134423;ADR-1;PROJECT-0123606;INV#-8602084;SORT-2,279;SEQ-2
"Chance Ballegeer" <cballegeer@gjairport.com>























GRAND JUNCTION REGIONAL AIRPORT ACTIVITY REPORT
Report Date:

PY Comparison Date:
. December, 2017

PERCENT PERCENT
2016 2017 CHANGE 2016 2017 CHANGE

8,664                         8,211       -5.23% 98,653        104,696      6.13%
1,267                         1,046       -17.44% 17,466        16,937        -3.03%
3,839                         4,037       5.16% 68,352        66,141        -3.23%
3,673                         3,487       -5.06% 40,291        43,314        7.50%

913                            1,011       10.73% 7,304          7,914          8.35%
-                             -           N/A -              864             N/A
-                             -           N/A -              80               N/A

18,356                 17,792  -3.07% 232,672   240,044  3.17%
26,560                 23,762  -10.53% 305,697   302,189  -1.15%

PASSENGER DEPLANEMENTS: 2016 2017 CHANGE 2016 2017 CHANGE

9,468                         8,840       -6.63% 98,283        103,508      5.32%
1,180                         1,075       -8.90% 17,172        16,661        -2.98%
1,631                         4,407       170.20% 44,199        68,715        55.47%
3,752                         3,699       -1.41% 40,354        43,664        8.20%

-                             868          N/A -              7,207          N/A
-                             -           N/A -              718             N/A
-                             -           N/A -              80               N/A

16,031                 18,889  17.83% 200,214   240,553  20.15%
**2016 Deplanement data is incomplete**

34,387                 36,681  6.67% 432,886   480,597  11.02%

CHANGE IN
PERCENT

67.21% 71.76% 4.55% 73.92% 82.64% 11.79%
84.81% 78.77% -6.04% 82.85% 80.70% -2.59%
61.03% 78.76% 17.72% 75.80% 78.93% 4.13%
77.00% 81.09% 4.09% 80.39% 80.22% -0.21%
81.81% 64.56% -17.25% 67.18% 47.34% -29.53%
69.11% 74.88% 5.76% 76.11% 79.44% 4.37%

GRAND JUNCTION REGIONAL AIRPORT ACTIVITY REPORT

December 31, 2017
PERCENT PERCENT

AIR FREIGHT ON (LBS): 2016 2017 CHANGE 2016 2017 CHANGE

American 864                            753          -12.85% 10,143        9,305          -8.26%
FedEx 354,186                     278,839   -21.27% 3,290,616   3,379,893   2.71%
KEY LIME AIR 30,831                       32,896     6.70% -              414,899      N/A
United -                             1,692       N/A -              13,037        N/A
Delta -                             145          N/A -              2,474          N/A

TOTAL FREIGHT ON 385,881                     314,325   -18.54% 3,658,180   3,819,608   4.41%

AIR FREIGHT OFF (LBS):

American 351                            657          87.18% 5,104          9,279          81.80%
FedEx 627,098                     505,972   -19.32% 6,100,134   5,591,095   -8.34%
KEY LIME AIR 81,025                       90,032     11.12% -              834,822      N/A
United -                             602          N/A -              4,630          N/A
Delta -                             558          N/A -              4,025          N/A

TOTAL FREIGHT OFF 708,474                     597,821   -15.62% 6,852,454   6,443,851   -5.96%

TOTAL AIR FREIGHT 1,094,355                  912,146   -16.65% 10,510,634 10,263,459 -2.35%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR-TO-DATE

YEAR-TO-DATE

YEAR-TO-DATECURRENT MONTH

CURRENT MONTH

December 31, 2017
December 31, 2016

AMERICAN (TOTAL)
ALLEGIANT

DENVER AIR CONNECTION (TOTAL)
SWIFT AIR (TOTAL)
SunCountry Charter
TOTAL ENPLANEMENTS
TOTAL SEAT CAPACITY

PASSENGER ENPLANEMENTS:
AMERICAN (TOTAL)
ALLEGIANT (TOTAL)
UNITED (TOTAL)
DELTA (TOTAL)

GJT TOTAL

LOAD FACTOR:(OUTBOUND ONLY)

TOTAL DEPLANEMENTS

TOTAL PASSENGERS

DENVER AIR CONNECTION (TOTAL)

AMERICAN (TOTAL)
ALLEGIANT
UNITED (TOTAL)
DELTA (TOTAL)

UNITED (TOTAL)
DELTA (TOTAL)
DENVER AIR CONNECTION (TOTAL)
SWIFT AIR (TOTAL)
SunCountry Charter



16,197 
15,965 

18,533 

17,488 

19,795 

21,360 

21,497 

20,335 

21,415 

22,777 

18,954 

18,356 

17,779 
16,563 

19,540 

19,985 

21,632 

22,156 
21,762 

19,860 

20,702 

22,511 
19,762 

17,792 

 13,000

 15,000

 17,000

 19,000

 21,000

 23,000

 25,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Enplanements 
2016 vs 2017

2016

2017

Enplanements and Activity Report 



Enplanements and Activity Report 

2016 2017 Passengers Percent
December 18,356          17,792          (564) -3.1%
YTD 232,672 240,044 7,372 3.2%

Variance

-4.0%

-2.0%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

14.0%

16.0%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Enplanements
Current Year vs Prior Year Variance

Month Year

 13,000
 14,000
 15,000
 16,000
 17,000
 18,000
 19,000
 20,000
 21,000
 22,000
 23,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

En
pl

an
em

en
ts

Enplanements 
Current Year vs 5 Year Average

2017 Actual 5 Year Average

5 Year Avg 2017 Passengers Percent
December 17,794 17,792 (2) 0.0%
YTD 221,640 240,044 18,404 8.3%

Variance


cost

						2007		2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015

		January		Enplanements		13,545		14,656		16,033		15,727		16,455		16,159		16,967		18,084		15,372		495.8709677419		16,297

				Airline cost		72,844		79,314		109,687		113,732		126,836		132,856		152,062		148,120		142,225

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.38		$   5.41		$   6.84		$   7.23		$   7.71		$   8.22		$   8.96		$   8.19		$   9.25



		February		Enplanements		12,059		13,149		14,953		14,432		14,126		15,409		14,628		16,015		13,904		496.5714285714		14,673

				Airline cost		72,294		71,106		106,377		111,832		125,055		129,168		138,156		142,714

				Cost per enplanement		$   6.00		$   5.41		$   7.11		$   7.75		$   8.85		$   8.38		$   9.44		$   8.91



		March		Enplanements		13,593		14,166		18,692		17,401		17,739		18,054		16,871		18,073

				Airline cost		75,259		75,297		124,592		115,807		130,132		132,121		137,740		145,538

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.54		$   5.32		$   6.67		$   6.66		$   7.34		$   7.32		$   8.16		$   8.05



		April		Enplanements		13,517		14,715		17,861		17,667		17,298		17,896		17,258		17,145

				Airline cost		72,883		78,108		120,222		120,436		126,120		128,393		138,058		140,938

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.39		$   5.31		$   6.73		$   6.82		$   7.29		$   7.17		$   8.00		$   8.22



		May		Enplanements		15,604		21,067		21,631		19,310		20,700		19,942		19,845		19,872

				Airline cost		81,040		81,319		121,199		123,334		130,717		132,076		138,456		145,066

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.19		$   3.86		$   5.60		$   6.39		$   6.31		$   6.62		$   6.98		$   7.30



		June		Enplanements		15,062		19,449		22,379		19,023		20,493		20,153		19,202		19,142

				Airline cost		76,122		74,910		121,360		124,331		129,518		136,913		143,846		143,583

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.05		$   3.85		$   5.42		$   6.54		$   6.32		$   6.79		$   7.49		$   7.50



		July		Enplanements		15,141		20,533		24,069		19,363		20,981		20,947		20,075		19,613

				Airline cost		72,207		82,724		123,757		122,211		131,028		134,970		146,679		148,882

				Cost per enplanement		$   4.77		$   4.03		$   5.14		$   6.31		$   6.25		$   6.44		$   7.31		$   7.59



		August		Enplanements		14,661		20,001		23,284		20,268		19,546		19,813		18,259		18,643

				Airline cost		81,266		108,991		127,148		120,996		129,964		131,597		144,458		147,834

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.54		$   5.45		$   5.46		$   5.97		$   6.65		$   6.64		$   7.91		$   7.93



		September		Enplanements		14,406		19,288		19,788		20,718		19,552		18,619		18,856		19,247

				Airline cost		75,962		105,217		114,110		119,701		124,279		127,437		142,571		139,763

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.27		$   5.46		$   5.77		$   5.78		$   6.36		$   6.84		$   7.56		$   7.26



		October		Enplanements		14,813		20,460		18,693		20,756		19,265		19,101		19,787		19,148

				Airline cost		72,677		107,746		112,156		124,927		125,561		127,270		144,431		140,077

				Cost per enplanement		$   4.91		$   5.27		$   6.00		$   6.02		$   6.52		$   6.66		$   7.30		$   7.32



		November		Enplanements		14,008		17,305		16,719		18,386		17,585		17,025		17,104		16,768

				Airline cost		71,141		103,471		110,091		122,934		119,792		126,228		138,673		136,598

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.08		$   5.98		$   6.58		$   6.69		$   6.81		$   7.41		$   8.11		$   8.15



		December		Enplanements		14,427		19,843		17,514		18,775		18,356		16,525		18,832		17,502

				Airline cost		76,823		115,730		112,449		122,682		126,946		130,674		142,319		156,452

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.32		$   5.83		$   6.42		$   6.53		$   6.92		$   7.91		$   7.56		$   8.94



		TOTAL		Enplanements		170,836		214,632		231,616		221,826		222,096		219,643		217,684		219,252						220,964

				Airline cost		900,520		1,083,932		1,403,149		1,442,923		1,525,947		1,569,702		1,707,449		1,735,564

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.27		$   5.05		$   6.06		$   6.50		$   6.87		$   7.15		$   7.84		$   7.92



						YEAR TO DATE

						12/31/07		12/31/08		12/31/09		12/31/10		12/31/11		12/31/12		12/31/13		12/31/14		8/31/15



		1-41-100		LANDING FEES - SKYWEST (DL)		59,349		51,358		63,835		65,271		56,651		54,216		60,560		53,594		- 0

		1-41-105		LANDING FEES - SKYWEST (UA)		43,925		55,967		60,968		146,663		189,845		170,786		185,015		175,640		- 0

		1-41-110		LANDING FEES - MESA AIRLINES		83,898		87,649		125,966		41,159		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-41-135		LANDING FEES - MISC. CARRIERS		19,202		23,188		14,532		22,050		11,656		9,849		21,843		17,032		- 0

		1-41-145		LANDING FEES - KEY LIME AIR		47,449		47,235		38,213		28,387		33,320		34,238		31,145		32,780		- 0

		1-41-155		LANDING FEES - ALLEGIANT		15,009		15,045		37,170		38,286		38,954		38,892		31,694		29,644		- 0

		1-41-160		LANDING FEES - AMERICAN EAGLE		- 0		- 0		- 0		30,268		55,738		54,486		63,516		62,471		- 0

		1-41-165		LANDING FEES-US AIRWAYS		- 0		- 0		- 0		32,113		55,780		73,683		85,385		77,997		- 0

		1-42-135		TERMINAL USAGE - OTHER AIRLINE		682		750		770		777		784		807		828		838		- 0

		1-42-200		TERMINAL RENT - MESA AIRLINES		38,354		38,354		51,220		10,681		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-205		TERMINAL RENT - GREAT LAKES		21,243		7,081		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-210		TERMINAL RENT - SKYWEST (DL)		8,598		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-215		TERMINAL RENT - SKYWEST (UA)		68,564		68,564		76,442		84,320		88,858		91,968		95,205		96,157		- 0

		1-42-220		TERMINAL RENT - THUNDER MTN		10,349		10,349		4,312		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-225		TERMINAL RENT - ALLEGIANT AIR		13,931		13,931		17,029		19,456		19,796		20,489		21,210		21,422		- 0

		1-42-230		TERMINAL RENT - AMERICAN EAGLE		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,351		45,302		46,629		53,591		48,753		- 0

		1-42-250		TERM. RENT-DENVER AIR		- 0		- 0		7,067		15,743		16,590		17,171		17,775		17,953		- 0

		1-42-265		TERMINAL RENT - US AIRWAYS		- 0		- 0		- 0		35,923		30,688		31,762		32,880		33,209		- 0

		1-42-305		SHARED SPACE - SKYWEST (DL)		75,043		67,742		92,415		98,206		86,747		85,323		86,893		87,876		- 0

		1-42-315		SHARED SPACE - SKYWEST (UA)		67,818		75,684		77,145		186,955		252,882		249,658		250,925		227,207		- 0

		1-42-320		SHARED SPACE - MISC. CARRIERS		3,284		3,258		4,465		4,358		1,718		893		4,814		1,156		- 0

		1-42-325		SHARED SPACE - MESA AIRLINES		106,425		117,636		176,640		70,879		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-330		SHARED SPACE - ALLEGIANT		22,636		25,097		68,724		73,156		71,749		66,377		59,304		53,559		- 0

		1-42-335		SHARED SPACE-AMERICAN EAGLE		- 0		44,962		74,932		79,307		91,549		90,639		100,587		95,140		- 0

		1-42-360		SHARED SPACE - DENVER AIR CONN		- 0		- 0		680		2,034		3,290		3,555		4,511		4,462		- 0

		1-42-365		SHARED SPACE-US AIRWAYS		- 0		- 0		- 0		47,492		89,836		118,181		125,922		116,590		- 0

		1-42-441		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-SKYW/DL		- 0		6,941		18,013		19,001		16,684		16,400		16,681		15,571		- 0

		1-42-442		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-SKYW/UA		- 0		8,099		15,026		36,225		48,311		47,974		48,163		44,613		- 0

		1-42-443		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-MESA/US		- 0		4,927		12,120		5,262		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-444		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-MESA/UA		- 0		6,829		22,309		8,439		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-445		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-ALLEGNT		- 0		2,318		11,868		14,343		13,797		13,067		11,386		10,241		- 0

		1-42-446		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-AMEAGLE		- 0		6,023		16,130		15,350		17,609		17,420		19,308		18,178		- 0

		1-42-447		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-LYNX AV		- 0		6,662		11,679		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-448		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-MISC		- 0		248		869		833		330		172		513		221		- 0

		1-42-449		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-DAC		- 0		- 0		545		1,443		2,638		2,850		3,615		3,577		- 0

		1-42-450		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-US AIR		- 0		- 0		- 0		9,192		17,601		23,168		24,182		22,258		- 0

		1-44-100		SECURITY COSTS - GREAT LAKES		11,997		4,345		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-44-105		SECURITY COSTS - LYNX AVIATION		- 0		17,891		18,003		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-44-200		SECURITY COSTS - SKYWEST (DL)		39,003		27,799		27,796		29,434		24,514		25,661		34,670		28,816		- 0

		1-44-205		SECURITY COSTS - AIR WISCONSIN		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-44-300		SECURITY COSTS - SKYWEST (UA)		35,269		30,690		23,190		56,076		70,978		75,092		100,161		95,352		- 0

		1-44-500		SECURITY COSTS - MESA AIRLINES		56,007		48,595		53,155		21,258		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-44-600		SECURITY COSTS - ALLEGIANT AIR		11,772		10,571		18,298		21,930		20,277		22,056		23,657		21,100		- 0

		1-44-650		SECURITY COSTS-AMERICAN EAGLE		- 0		16,931		24,881		23,780		25,115		27,261		40,149		37,490		- 0

		1-44-655		SECURITY COSTS-US AIRWAYS		- 0		- 0		- 0		14,232		25,874		38,709		50,292		45,954		- 0

		1-44-700		SECURITY COSTS - MISC. CARRIER		1,774		1,429		1,343		1,292		486		269		1,070		455		- 0

		1-47-120		Rent - airline shared space		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		84,529		642,901

		1-47-110		Rent - airline exclusive space		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		144,996

		1-47-510		Landing fees - passenger		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		53,728		323,374

		1-41-125		LANDING FEES - GREAT LAKES		15,870		4,305		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-41-140		LANDING FEES - LYNX AVIATION		- 0		49,885		54,130		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-260		TERMINAL RENT - LYNX AVIATION		- 0		19,120		21,510		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-300		SHARED SPACE - GREAT LAKES		23,069		8,348		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-350		SHARED SPACE - AIR WISCONSIN		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-355		SHARED SPACE - LYNX AVIATION		- 0		48,128		59,757		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



						900,520		1,083,932		1,403,149		1,442,923		1,525,947		1,569,702		1,707,449		1,735,564		1,111,271











enplanement

				2007		2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015

		January		13,545		14,656		16,033		15,727		16,455		16,159		16,967		18,084		15,372

		February		12,059		13,149		14,953		14,432		14,126		15,409		14,628		16,015		13,904

		March		13,593		14,166		18,692		17,401		17,739		18,054		16,871		18,073		16,629

		April		13,517		14,715		17,861		17,667		17,298		17,896		17,258		17,145		16,189

		May		15,604		21,067		21,631		19,310		20,700		19,942		19,845		19,872		19,603

		June		15,062		19,449		22,379		19,023		20,493		20,153		19,202		19,142		20,381

		July		15,141		20,533		24,069		19,363		20,981		20,947		20,075		19,613

		August		14,661		20,001		23,284		20,268		19,546		19,813		18,259		18,643

		September		14,406		19,288		19,788		20,718		19,552		18,619		18,856		19,247

		October		14,813		20,460		18,693		20,756		19,265		19,101		19,787		19,148								0.029										40000

		November		14,008		17,305		16,719		18,386		17,585		17,025		17,104		16,768																		3060

		December		14,427		19,843		17,514		18,775		18,356		16,525		18,832		17,502								72		30000		72.5		($454.47)

		TOTAL		170,836		214,632		231,616		221,826		222,096		219,643		217,684		219,252		102,078







Current vs Prior

				2007		2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017				month		year

		January		13,545		14,656		16,033		15,727		16,455		16,159		16,967		18,084		15,372		16,197		17,779				9.8%		9.8%

		February		12,059		13,149		14,953		14,432		14,126		15,409		14,628		16,015		13,904		15,965		16,563				3.7%

																		34,099		29,276		32,162		34,342						6.8%



		March		13,593		14,166		18,692		17,401		17,739		18,054		16,871		18,073		16,647		18,533		19,540				5.4%								16953		18003

				39,197		41,971		49,678		47,560		48,320		49,622		48,466		52,172		45,923		50,695		53,882						6.3%



		April		13,517		14,715		17,861		17,667		17,298		17,896		17,258		17,145		16,189		17,488		19,985				14.3%								1,299

																		69,317		62,112		68,183		73,867						8.3%						6,071



		May		15,604		21,067		21,631		19,310		20,700		19,942		19,845		19,872		19,603		19,795		21,632				9.3%

																		89,189		81,715		87,978		95,499						8.5%

																																						19057

		June		15,062		19,449		22,379		19,023		20,493		20,153		19,202		19,142		20,381		21,360		22,156				3.7%						979

																		108,331		102,096		109,338		117,655						7.6%				7,242



		July		15,141		20,533		24,069		19,363		20,981		20,947		20,075		19,613		21,712		21,497		21,762				1.2%

																		127,944		123,808		130,835		139,417						6.6%



		August		14,661		20,001		23,284		20,268		19,546		19,813		18,259		18,643		20,428		20,335		19,860				-2.3%

																		146,587		144,236		151,170		159,277						5.4%

																																						30.30		5,721.00		173,346.30		0.07		11,648.87		970.74		90.94

		September		14,406		19,288		19,788		20,718		19,552		18,619		18,856		19,247		19,624		21,415		20,702				-3.3%				9.1%						30.30		17,721.00		536,946.30		0.07		37,425.16		3,118.76		292.17

																		165,834		163,860		172,585		179,979						4.3%								30.30		4,587.00		138,986.10		0.07		9,339.87		778.32		72.91

																																						30.30		862.00						26,118.60		2,176.55		204.05

		October		14,813		20,460		18,693		20,756		19,265		19,101		19,787		19,148		19,825		22,777		22,511				-1.2%

																		184,982		183,685		195,362		202,490						3.6%								27.27		5,721.00		156,011.67		0.07		10,483.98		873.67		79.42

																																						27.27		17,721.00		483,251.67		0.07		33,682.64		2,806.89		255.17

		November		14,008		17,305		16,719		18,386		17,585		17,025		17,104		16,768		17,507		18,954		19,762				4.3%										27.27		4,587.00		125,087.49		0.07		8,405.88		700.49		63.68

																		201,750		201,192		214,316		222,252						3.7%								30.30		707.00						21,422.10		1,785.18		162.29



		December		14,427		19,843		17,514		18,775		18,356		16,525		18,832		17,502		17,756		18,356		17,792				-3.1%

		TOTAL		170,836		214,632		231,616		221,826		222,096		219,643		217,684		219,252		218,948		232,672		240,044						3.2%

























				Month		Year																						Month		Year

		Jan		9.8%		9.8%																						9.8%		9.8%

		Feb		3.7%		6.8%																						3.7%		6.8%

		Mar		5.4%		6.3%																						5.4%		6.3%

		Apr		14.3%		8.3%																						14.3%		8.3%

		May		9.3%		8.5%																						9.3%		8.5%

		Jun		3.7%		7.6%																						3.7%		7.6%

		Jul		1.2%		6.6%																						1.2%		6.6%

		Aug		-2.3%		5.4%																						-2.3%		5.4%

		Sep		-3.3%		4.3%																						-3.3%		4.3%

		Oct		-1.2%		3.6%																						-1.2%		3.6%

		Nov		4.3%		3.7%																						4.3%		3.7%

		Dec		-3.1%		3.2%																						-3.1%		3.2%









																		Variance

														2016		2017		Passengers		Percent

												December		18,356		17,792		(564)		-3.1%

												YTD		232,672		240,044		7,372		3.2%

				2016		2017

		Jan		16,197		17,779

		Feb		15,965		16,563

		Mar		18,533		19,540

		Apr		17,488		19,985

		May		19,795		21,632

		Jun		21,360		22,156

		Jul		21,497		21,762

		Aug		20,335		19,860

		Sep		21,415		20,702

		Oct		22,777		22,511

		Nov		18,954		19,762

		Dec		18,356		17,792



Enplanements

Current Year vs Prior Year Variance



Month	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	9.7672408470704353E-2	3.7456937049796357E-2	5.433550963146816E-2	0.14278362305580972	9.2801212427380708E-2	3.7265917602996357E-2	1.2327301483928021E-2	-2.3358741086796142E-2	-3.329441979920611E-2	-1.1678447556745852E-2	4.2629524111005512E-2	-3.0725648289387619E-2	Year	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	9.7672408470704353E-2	6.7781854362291005E-2	6.2866160370845359E-2	8.3363888359268445E-2	8.5487280911136887E-2	7.6066875194351402E-2	6.5594068865364674E-2	5.3628365416418688E-2	4.2842657241359383E-2	3.6486112959531525E-2	3.702943317344487E-2	3.1684087470774225E-2	







Enplanements 

2016 vs 2017



2016	

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	16197	15965	18533	17488	19795	21360	21497	20335	21415	22777	18954	18356	2017	

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	17779	16563	19540	19985	21632	22156	21762	19860	20702	22511	19762	17792	









Average

				Includes Revenue only																		Include Rev and Non-Rev

				2007		2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017						5 year average

		January		13,545		14,656		16,033		15,727		16,455		16,159		16,967		18,084		15,372		16,197		17,779						16,556		7.4%

		February		12,059		13,149		14,953		14,432		14,126		15,409		14,628		16,015		13,904		15,965		16,563						15,184		9.1%

		March		13,593		14,166		18,692		17,401		17,739		18,054		16,871		18,073		16,647		18,533		19,540						17,636		10.8%

		April		13,517		14,715		17,861		17,667		17,298		17,896		17,258		17,145		16,189		17,488		19,985						17,195		16.2%		(293)

		May		15,604		21,067		21,631		19,310		20,700		19,942		19,845		19,872		19,603		19,795		21,632						19,811		9.2%

		June		15,062		19,449		22,379		19,023		20,493		20,153		19,202		19,142		20,381		21,360		22,156						20,048		10.5%		(1,312)

		July		15,141		20,533		24,069		19,363		20,981		20,947		20,075		19,613		21,712		21,497		21,762						20,769		4.8%

		August		14,661		20,001		23,284		20,268		19,546		19,813		18,259		18,643		20,428		20,335		19,860						19,496		1.9%

		September		14,406		19,288		19,788		20,718		19,552		18,619		18,856		19,247		19,624		21,415		20,702						19,552		5.9%						166,246		172,585		3.81%

		October		14,813		20,460		18,693		20,756		19,265		19,101		19,787		19,148		19,825		22,777		22,511						20,128		11.8%

		November		14,008		17,305		16,719		18,386		17,585		17,025		17,104		16,768		17,507		18,954		19,762						17,472		13.1%

		December		14,427		19,843		17,514		18,775		18,356		16,525		18,832		17,502		17,756		18,356		17,792						17,794		-0.0%

		TOTAL		170,836		214,632		231,616		221,826		222,096		219,643		217,684		219,252		218,948		232,672		240,044						221,640



				5 Year Average		2017 Actual

		Jan		16,556		17,779		15,953

		Feb		15,184		16,563		14,346

		Mar		17,636		19,540		16,824

		Apr		17,195		19,985		16,670

		May		19,811		21,632		19,746

		Jun		20,048		22,156		19,363

		Jul		20,769		21,762		20,090

		Aug		19,496		19,860		19,309

		Sep		19,552		20,702		18,809

		Oct		20,128		22,511		19,003

		Nov		17,472		19,762		16,863

		Dec		17,794		17,792		17,722

				221,640		240,044		214,698

														Variance

										5 Year Avg		2017		Passengers		Percent

								December		17,794		17,792		(2)		-0.0%

								YTD		221,640		240,044		18,404		8.3%



Enplanements 

Current Year vs 5 Year Average



2017 Actual	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	17779	16563	19540	19985	21632	22156	21762	19860	20702	22511	19762	17792	5 Year Average	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	16555.8	15184.2	17635.599999999999	17195.2	19811.400000000001	20047.599999999999	20768.8	19495.599999999999	19552.2	20127.599999999999	17471.599999999999	17794.2	

Enplanements











Sheet2

						lbs		landings		enplane														landings		enplane

		Delta/Skywest		CRJ		47,000		85		3,150				50		4,250		74%						61		2,267



		United/Skywest		CR6		67,000		4						70		280

				CRJ		47,000		51						50		2,550

				ER7		74,957		1						70		70

										2,390						2,900		82%



		United/Express Jet		XRJ		44,092		4		170				50		200		85%



		United/Trans State		ERJ145L		42,549		6						50		300

				ERJ145X		44,092		49						50		2,450

										2,235						2,750		81%						145		6,336



		Allegiant		MD83		139,500		9		1,208				160		1,440		84%						10		1,207



		American		E145		43,651		82						50		4,100

				CRJ7		67,000		1						70		70

				CRJ2		47,000		90						50		4,500

										6,907						8,670		80%						151		5,930



		Key Lime								750

		Sun Country								74

														4,795		5850		0.8196581197






cost

						2007		2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015

		January		Enplanements		13,545		14,656		16,033		15,727		16,455		16,159		16,967		18,084		15,372		495.8709677419		16,297

				Airline cost		72,844		79,314		109,687		113,732		126,836		132,856		152,062		148,120		142,225

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.38		$   5.41		$   6.84		$   7.23		$   7.71		$   8.22		$   8.96		$   8.19		$   9.25



		February		Enplanements		12,059		13,149		14,953		14,432		14,126		15,409		14,628		16,015		13,904		496.5714285714		14,673

				Airline cost		72,294		71,106		106,377		111,832		125,055		129,168		138,156		142,714

				Cost per enplanement		$   6.00		$   5.41		$   7.11		$   7.75		$   8.85		$   8.38		$   9.44		$   8.91



		March		Enplanements		13,593		14,166		18,692		17,401		17,739		18,054		16,871		18,073

				Airline cost		75,259		75,297		124,592		115,807		130,132		132,121		137,740		145,538

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.54		$   5.32		$   6.67		$   6.66		$   7.34		$   7.32		$   8.16		$   8.05



		April		Enplanements		13,517		14,715		17,861		17,667		17,298		17,896		17,258		17,145

				Airline cost		72,883		78,108		120,222		120,436		126,120		128,393		138,058		140,938

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.39		$   5.31		$   6.73		$   6.82		$   7.29		$   7.17		$   8.00		$   8.22



		May		Enplanements		15,604		21,067		21,631		19,310		20,700		19,942		19,845		19,872

				Airline cost		81,040		81,319		121,199		123,334		130,717		132,076		138,456		145,066

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.19		$   3.86		$   5.60		$   6.39		$   6.31		$   6.62		$   6.98		$   7.30



		June		Enplanements		15,062		19,449		22,379		19,023		20,493		20,153		19,202		19,142

				Airline cost		76,122		74,910		121,360		124,331		129,518		136,913		143,846		143,583

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.05		$   3.85		$   5.42		$   6.54		$   6.32		$   6.79		$   7.49		$   7.50



		July		Enplanements		15,141		20,533		24,069		19,363		20,981		20,947		20,075		19,613

				Airline cost		72,207		82,724		123,757		122,211		131,028		134,970		146,679		148,882

				Cost per enplanement		$   4.77		$   4.03		$   5.14		$   6.31		$   6.25		$   6.44		$   7.31		$   7.59



		August		Enplanements		14,661		20,001		23,284		20,268		19,546		19,813		18,259		18,643

				Airline cost		81,266		108,991		127,148		120,996		129,964		131,597		144,458		147,834

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.54		$   5.45		$   5.46		$   5.97		$   6.65		$   6.64		$   7.91		$   7.93



		September		Enplanements		14,406		19,288		19,788		20,718		19,552		18,619		18,856		19,247

				Airline cost		75,962		105,217		114,110		119,701		124,279		127,437		142,571		139,763

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.27		$   5.46		$   5.77		$   5.78		$   6.36		$   6.84		$   7.56		$   7.26



		October		Enplanements		14,813		20,460		18,693		20,756		19,265		19,101		19,787		19,148

				Airline cost		72,677		107,746		112,156		124,927		125,561		127,270		144,431		140,077

				Cost per enplanement		$   4.91		$   5.27		$   6.00		$   6.02		$   6.52		$   6.66		$   7.30		$   7.32



		November		Enplanements		14,008		17,305		16,719		18,386		17,585		17,025		17,104		16,768

				Airline cost		71,141		103,471		110,091		122,934		119,792		126,228		138,673		136,598

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.08		$   5.98		$   6.58		$   6.69		$   6.81		$   7.41		$   8.11		$   8.15



		December		Enplanements		14,427		19,843		17,514		18,775		18,356		16,525		18,832		17,502

				Airline cost		76,823		115,730		112,449		122,682		126,946		130,674		142,319		156,452

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.32		$   5.83		$   6.42		$   6.53		$   6.92		$   7.91		$   7.56		$   8.94



		TOTAL		Enplanements		170,836		214,632		231,616		221,826		222,096		219,643		217,684		219,252						220,964

				Airline cost		900,520		1,083,932		1,403,149		1,442,923		1,525,947		1,569,702		1,707,449		1,735,564

				Cost per enplanement		$   5.27		$   5.05		$   6.06		$   6.50		$   6.87		$   7.15		$   7.84		$   7.92



						YEAR TO DATE

						12/31/07		12/31/08		12/31/09		12/31/10		12/31/11		12/31/12		12/31/13		12/31/14		8/31/15



		1-41-100		LANDING FEES - SKYWEST (DL)		59,349		51,358		63,835		65,271		56,651		54,216		60,560		53,594		- 0

		1-41-105		LANDING FEES - SKYWEST (UA)		43,925		55,967		60,968		146,663		189,845		170,786		185,015		175,640		- 0

		1-41-110		LANDING FEES - MESA AIRLINES		83,898		87,649		125,966		41,159		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-41-135		LANDING FEES - MISC. CARRIERS		19,202		23,188		14,532		22,050		11,656		9,849		21,843		17,032		- 0

		1-41-145		LANDING FEES - KEY LIME AIR		47,449		47,235		38,213		28,387		33,320		34,238		31,145		32,780		- 0

		1-41-155		LANDING FEES - ALLEGIANT		15,009		15,045		37,170		38,286		38,954		38,892		31,694		29,644		- 0

		1-41-160		LANDING FEES - AMERICAN EAGLE		- 0		- 0		- 0		30,268		55,738		54,486		63,516		62,471		- 0

		1-41-165		LANDING FEES-US AIRWAYS		- 0		- 0		- 0		32,113		55,780		73,683		85,385		77,997		- 0

		1-42-135		TERMINAL USAGE - OTHER AIRLINE		682		750		770		777		784		807		828		838		- 0

		1-42-200		TERMINAL RENT - MESA AIRLINES		38,354		38,354		51,220		10,681		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-205		TERMINAL RENT - GREAT LAKES		21,243		7,081		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-210		TERMINAL RENT - SKYWEST (DL)		8,598		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-215		TERMINAL RENT - SKYWEST (UA)		68,564		68,564		76,442		84,320		88,858		91,968		95,205		96,157		- 0

		1-42-220		TERMINAL RENT - THUNDER MTN		10,349		10,349		4,312		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-225		TERMINAL RENT - ALLEGIANT AIR		13,931		13,931		17,029		19,456		19,796		20,489		21,210		21,422		- 0

		1-42-230		TERMINAL RENT - AMERICAN EAGLE		- 0		- 0		- 0		31,351		45,302		46,629		53,591		48,753		- 0

		1-42-250		TERM. RENT-DENVER AIR		- 0		- 0		7,067		15,743		16,590		17,171		17,775		17,953		- 0

		1-42-265		TERMINAL RENT - US AIRWAYS		- 0		- 0		- 0		35,923		30,688		31,762		32,880		33,209		- 0

		1-42-305		SHARED SPACE - SKYWEST (DL)		75,043		67,742		92,415		98,206		86,747		85,323		86,893		87,876		- 0

		1-42-315		SHARED SPACE - SKYWEST (UA)		67,818		75,684		77,145		186,955		252,882		249,658		250,925		227,207		- 0

		1-42-320		SHARED SPACE - MISC. CARRIERS		3,284		3,258		4,465		4,358		1,718		893		4,814		1,156		- 0

		1-42-325		SHARED SPACE - MESA AIRLINES		106,425		117,636		176,640		70,879		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-330		SHARED SPACE - ALLEGIANT		22,636		25,097		68,724		73,156		71,749		66,377		59,304		53,559		- 0

		1-42-335		SHARED SPACE-AMERICAN EAGLE		- 0		44,962		74,932		79,307		91,549		90,639		100,587		95,140		- 0

		1-42-360		SHARED SPACE - DENVER AIR CONN		- 0		- 0		680		2,034		3,290		3,555		4,511		4,462		- 0

		1-42-365		SHARED SPACE-US AIRWAYS		- 0		- 0		- 0		47,492		89,836		118,181		125,922		116,590		- 0

		1-42-441		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-SKYW/DL		- 0		6,941		18,013		19,001		16,684		16,400		16,681		15,571		- 0

		1-42-442		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-SKYW/UA		- 0		8,099		15,026		36,225		48,311		47,974		48,163		44,613		- 0

		1-42-443		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-MESA/US		- 0		4,927		12,120		5,262		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-444		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-MESA/UA		- 0		6,829		22,309		8,439		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-445		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-ALLEGNT		- 0		2,318		11,868		14,343		13,797		13,067		11,386		10,241		- 0

		1-42-446		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-AMEAGLE		- 0		6,023		16,130		15,350		17,609		17,420		19,308		18,178		- 0

		1-42-447		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-LYNX AV		- 0		6,662		11,679		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-448		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-MISC		- 0		248		869		833		330		172		513		221		- 0

		1-42-449		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-DAC		- 0		- 0		545		1,443		2,638		2,850		3,615		3,577		- 0

		1-42-450		AIRLINE TICKETING AREA-US AIR		- 0		- 0		- 0		9,192		17,601		23,168		24,182		22,258		- 0

		1-44-100		SECURITY COSTS - GREAT LAKES		11,997		4,345		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-44-105		SECURITY COSTS - LYNX AVIATION		- 0		17,891		18,003		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-44-200		SECURITY COSTS - SKYWEST (DL)		39,003		27,799		27,796		29,434		24,514		25,661		34,670		28,816		- 0

		1-44-205		SECURITY COSTS - AIR WISCONSIN		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-44-300		SECURITY COSTS - SKYWEST (UA)		35,269		30,690		23,190		56,076		70,978		75,092		100,161		95,352		- 0

		1-44-500		SECURITY COSTS - MESA AIRLINES		56,007		48,595		53,155		21,258		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-44-600		SECURITY COSTS - ALLEGIANT AIR		11,772		10,571		18,298		21,930		20,277		22,056		23,657		21,100		- 0

		1-44-650		SECURITY COSTS-AMERICAN EAGLE		- 0		16,931		24,881		23,780		25,115		27,261		40,149		37,490		- 0

		1-44-655		SECURITY COSTS-US AIRWAYS		- 0		- 0		- 0		14,232		25,874		38,709		50,292		45,954		- 0

		1-44-700		SECURITY COSTS - MISC. CARRIER		1,774		1,429		1,343		1,292		486		269		1,070		455		- 0

		1-47-120		Rent - airline shared space		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		84,529		642,901

		1-47-110		Rent - airline exclusive space		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		144,996

		1-47-510		Landing fees - passenger		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		53,728		323,374

		1-41-125		LANDING FEES - GREAT LAKES		15,870		4,305		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-41-140		LANDING FEES - LYNX AVIATION		- 0		49,885		54,130		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-260		TERMINAL RENT - LYNX AVIATION		- 0		19,120		21,510		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-300		SHARED SPACE - GREAT LAKES		23,069		8,348		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-350		SHARED SPACE - AIR WISCONSIN		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0

		1-42-355		SHARED SPACE - LYNX AVIATION		- 0		48,128		59,757		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0		- 0



						900,520		1,083,932		1,403,149		1,442,923		1,525,947		1,569,702		1,707,449		1,735,564		1,111,271











enplanement

				2007		2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015

		January		13,545		14,656		16,033		15,727		16,455		16,159		16,967		18,084		15,372

		February		12,059		13,149		14,953		14,432		14,126		15,409		14,628		16,015		13,904

		March		13,593		14,166		18,692		17,401		17,739		18,054		16,871		18,073		16,629

		April		13,517		14,715		17,861		17,667		17,298		17,896		17,258		17,145		16,189

		May		15,604		21,067		21,631		19,310		20,700		19,942		19,845		19,872		19,603

		June		15,062		19,449		22,379		19,023		20,493		20,153		19,202		19,142		20,381

		July		15,141		20,533		24,069		19,363		20,981		20,947		20,075		19,613

		August		14,661		20,001		23,284		20,268		19,546		19,813		18,259		18,643

		September		14,406		19,288		19,788		20,718		19,552		18,619		18,856		19,247

		October		14,813		20,460		18,693		20,756		19,265		19,101		19,787		19,148								0.029										40000

		November		14,008		17,305		16,719		18,386		17,585		17,025		17,104		16,768																		3060

		December		14,427		19,843		17,514		18,775		18,356		16,525		18,832		17,502								72		30000		72.5		($454.47)

		TOTAL		170,836		214,632		231,616		221,826		222,096		219,643		217,684		219,252		102,078







Current vs Prior

				2007		2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017				month		year

		January		13,545		14,656		16,033		15,727		16,455		16,159		16,967		18,084		15,372		16,197		17,779				9.8%		9.8%

		February		12,059		13,149		14,953		14,432		14,126		15,409		14,628		16,015		13,904		15,965		16,563				3.7%

																		34,099		29,276		32,162		34,342						6.8%



		March		13,593		14,166		18,692		17,401		17,739		18,054		16,871		18,073		16,647		18,533		19,540				5.4%								16953		18003

				39,197		41,971		49,678		47,560		48,320		49,622		48,466		52,172		45,923		50,695		53,882						6.3%



		April		13,517		14,715		17,861		17,667		17,298		17,896		17,258		17,145		16,189		17,488		19,985				14.3%								1,299

																		69,317		62,112		68,183		73,867						8.3%						6,071



		May		15,604		21,067		21,631		19,310		20,700		19,942		19,845		19,872		19,603		19,795		21,632				9.3%

																		89,189		81,715		87,978		95,499						8.5%

																																						19057

		June		15,062		19,449		22,379		19,023		20,493		20,153		19,202		19,142		20,381		21,360		22,156				3.7%						979

																		108,331		102,096		109,338		117,655						7.6%				7,242



		July		15,141		20,533		24,069		19,363		20,981		20,947		20,075		19,613		21,712		21,497		21,762				1.2%

																		127,944		123,808		130,835		139,417						6.6%



		August		14,661		20,001		23,284		20,268		19,546		19,813		18,259		18,643		20,428		20,335		19,860				-2.3%

																		146,587		144,236		151,170		159,277						5.4%

																																						30.30		5,721.00		173,346.30		0.07		11,648.87		970.74		90.94

		September		14,406		19,288		19,788		20,718		19,552		18,619		18,856		19,247		19,624		21,415		20,702				-3.3%				9.1%						30.30		17,721.00		536,946.30		0.07		37,425.16		3,118.76		292.17

																		165,834		163,860		172,585		179,979						4.3%								30.30		4,587.00		138,986.10		0.07		9,339.87		778.32		72.91

																																						30.30		862.00						26,118.60		2,176.55		204.05

		October		14,813		20,460		18,693		20,756		19,265		19,101		19,787		19,148		19,825		22,777		22,511				-1.2%

																		184,982		183,685		195,362		202,490						3.6%								27.27		5,721.00		156,011.67		0.07		10,483.98		873.67		79.42

																																						27.27		17,721.00		483,251.67		0.07		33,682.64		2,806.89		255.17

		November		14,008		17,305		16,719		18,386		17,585		17,025		17,104		16,768		17,507		18,954		19,762				4.3%										27.27		4,587.00		125,087.49		0.07		8,405.88		700.49		63.68

																		201,750		201,192		214,316		222,252						3.7%								30.30		707.00						21,422.10		1,785.18		162.29



		December		14,427		19,843		17,514		18,775		18,356		16,525		18,832		17,502		17,756		18,356		17,792				-3.1%

		TOTAL		170,836		214,632		231,616		221,826		222,096		219,643		217,684		219,252		218,948		232,672		240,044						3.2%

























				Month		Year																						Month		Year

		Jan		9.8%		9.8%																						9.8%		9.8%

		Feb		3.7%		6.8%																						3.7%		6.8%

		Mar		5.4%		6.3%																						5.4%		6.3%

		Apr		14.3%		8.3%																						14.3%		8.3%

		May		9.3%		8.5%																						9.3%		8.5%

		Jun		3.7%		7.6%																						3.7%		7.6%

		Jul		1.2%		6.6%																						1.2%		6.6%

		Aug		-2.3%		5.4%																						-2.3%		5.4%

		Sep		-3.3%		4.3%																						-3.3%		4.3%

		Oct		-1.2%		3.6%																						-1.2%		3.6%

		Nov		4.3%		3.7%																						4.3%		3.7%

		Dec		-3.1%		3.2%																						-3.1%		3.2%









																		Variance

														2016		2017		Passengers		Percent

												December		18,356		17,792		(564)		-3.1%

												YTD		232,672		240,044		7,372		3.2%

				2016		2017

		Jan		16,197		17,779

		Feb		15,965		16,563

		Mar		18,533		19,540

		Apr		17,488		19,985

		May		19,795		21,632

		Jun		21,360		22,156

		Jul		21,497		21,762

		Aug		20,335		19,860

		Sep		21,415		20,702

		Oct		22,777		22,511

		Nov		18,954		19,762

		Dec		18,356		17,792



Enplanements

Current Year vs Prior Year Variance



Month	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	9.7672408470704353E-2	3.7456937049796357E-2	5.433550963146816E-2	0.14278362305580972	9.2801212427380708E-2	3.7265917602996357E-2	1.2327301483928021E-2	-2.3358741086796142E-2	-3.329441979920611E-2	-1.1678447556745852E-2	4.2629524111005512E-2	-3.0725648289387619E-2	Year	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	9.7672408470704353E-2	6.7781854362291005E-2	6.2866160370845359E-2	8.3363888359268445E-2	8.5487280911136887E-2	7.6066875194351402E-2	6.5594068865364674E-2	5.3628365416418688E-2	4.2842657241359383E-2	3.6486112959531525E-2	3.702943317344487E-2	3.1684087470774225E-2	







Enplanements 

2016 vs 2017



2016	

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	16197	15965	18533	17488	19795	21360	21497	20335	21415	22777	18954	18356	2017	

Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	17779	16563	19540	19985	21632	22156	21762	19860	20702	22511	19762	17792	









Average

				Includes Revenue only																		Include Rev and Non-Rev

				2007		2008		2009		2010		2011		2012		2013		2014		2015		2016		2017						5 year average

		January		13,545		14,656		16,033		15,727		16,455		16,159		16,967		18,084		15,372		16,197		17,779						16,556		7.4%

		February		12,059		13,149		14,953		14,432		14,126		15,409		14,628		16,015		13,904		15,965		16,563						15,184		9.1%

		March		13,593		14,166		18,692		17,401		17,739		18,054		16,871		18,073		16,647		18,533		19,540						17,636		10.8%

		April		13,517		14,715		17,861		17,667		17,298		17,896		17,258		17,145		16,189		17,488		19,985						17,195		16.2%		(293)

		May		15,604		21,067		21,631		19,310		20,700		19,942		19,845		19,872		19,603		19,795		21,632						19,811		9.2%

		June		15,062		19,449		22,379		19,023		20,493		20,153		19,202		19,142		20,381		21,360		22,156						20,048		10.5%		(1,312)

		July		15,141		20,533		24,069		19,363		20,981		20,947		20,075		19,613		21,712		21,497		21,762						20,769		4.8%

		August		14,661		20,001		23,284		20,268		19,546		19,813		18,259		18,643		20,428		20,335		19,860						19,496		1.9%

		September		14,406		19,288		19,788		20,718		19,552		18,619		18,856		19,247		19,624		21,415		20,702						19,552		5.9%						166,246		172,585		3.81%

		October		14,813		20,460		18,693		20,756		19,265		19,101		19,787		19,148		19,825		22,777		22,511						20,128		11.8%

		November		14,008		17,305		16,719		18,386		17,585		17,025		17,104		16,768		17,507		18,954		19,762						17,472		13.1%

		December		14,427		19,843		17,514		18,775		18,356		16,525		18,832		17,502		17,756		18,356		17,792						17,794		-0.0%

		TOTAL		170,836		214,632		231,616		221,826		222,096		219,643		217,684		219,252		218,948		232,672		240,044						221,640



				5 Year Average		2017 Actual

		Jan		16,556		17,779		15,953

		Feb		15,184		16,563		14,346

		Mar		17,636		19,540		16,824

		Apr		17,195		19,985		16,670

		May		19,811		21,632		19,746

		Jun		20,048		22,156		19,363

		Jul		20,769		21,762		20,090

		Aug		19,496		19,860		19,309

		Sep		19,552		20,702		18,809

		Oct		20,128		22,511		19,003

		Nov		17,472		19,762		16,863

		Dec		17,794		17,792		17,722

				221,640		240,044		214,698

														Variance

										5 Year Avg		2017		Passengers		Percent

								December		17,794		17,792		(2)		-0.0%

								YTD		221,640		240,044		18,404		8.3%



Enplanements 

Current Year vs 5 Year Average



2017 Actual	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	17779	16563	19540	19985	21632	22156	21762	19860	20702	22511	19762	17792	5 Year Average	Jan	Feb	Mar	Apr	May	Jun	Jul	Aug	Sep	Oct	Nov	Dec	16555.8	15184.2	17635.599999999999	17195.2	19811.400000000001	20047.599999999999	20768.8	19495.599999999999	19552.2	20127.599999999999	17471.599999999999	17794.2	

Enplanements











Sheet2

						lbs		landings		enplane														landings		enplane

		Delta/Skywest		CRJ		47,000		85		3,150				50		4,250		74%						61		2,267



		United/Skywest		CR6		67,000		4						70		280

				CRJ		47,000		51						50		2,550

				ER7		74,957		1						70		70

										2,390						2,900		82%



		United/Express Jet		XRJ		44,092		4		170				50		200		85%



		United/Trans State		ERJ145L		42,549		6						50		300

				ERJ145X		44,092		49						50		2,450

										2,235						2,750		81%						145		6,336



		Allegiant		MD83		139,500		9		1,208				160		1,440		84%						10		1,207



		American		E145		43,651		82						50		4,100

				CRJ7		67,000		1						70		70

				CRJ2		47,000		90						50		4,500

										6,907						8,670		80%						151		5,930



		Key Lime								750

		Sun Country								74

														4,795		5850		0.8196581197







Aircraft Changes – December 2016 vs 2017

0

50

100

CRJ7
(70)

CRJ9
(76)

E175
(76)

98

71

0

69

0

87

American Airlines

2016 2017

0

20

40

60

80

100

CR6
(65)

CRJ
(50)

ERJ145XR
(50)

ER7
(76)

21
13

82

1
9

37
50

1

United Airlines

2016 2017

0

2

4

6

8

10

MD 83
(166)

MD 88
(166)

9

0

6

2

Allegiant Air

2016 2017

0

20

40

60

80

100

CRJ
(50)

CR7
(50)

ER7
(76)

CRJ9
(76)

87

5 1 0

88

5 3 1

Delta Airlines

2016 2017

0
10
20
30
40
50
60
70

DO 328
 (32)

EMB 120
 (30)

SA-226
 (19)

SA-227
 (19)

XRJ
(50)

4
14

0

70

3

35

10 5

58

0

Denver Air Connection

2016 2017



Grand Junction Regional Airport Authority 

Agenda Item Summary 

TOPIC: 2018 Officer & Committee Appointments 

PURPOSE: Information ☐ Guidance ☐ Decision ☒ 

DISCUSSION: OFFICERS: 

Section 4.2 of the Board’s Bylaws 
The Chairman and Vice Chairman shall be elected from the members of the 

Board at the first regular meeting in January of each calendar year, and they 

shall hold office until their successors have been duly elected. The Board 

shall appoint a Clerk and Treasurer, and it may appoint a Deputy Clerk and 

Deputy Treasurer.  The Clerk, Treasurer, Deputy Clerk and/or Deputy 

Treasurer need not be members of the Board, and such positions shall 

continue in office at the pleasure of the Board.  
 

Current positions held: 

 

Position           Currently Held by:  

Chairman Rick Taggart 

Vice Chairman Tom Benton 

Treasurer Ty Minnick 

Clerk Victoria Hightower 

Deputy Clerk Chance Ballegeer 

 

COMMITTEES: 

Section 4.5 of the Board’s Bylaws: 
The Chairman must appoint a Finance and Audit Committee and a 

Compliance Committee to oversee the auditing, finances, and compliance of 

the Grand Junction Regional Airport at the first regular meeting in January of 

each calendar year.  The Chairman may also create and appoint any other Ad 

Hoc Committees from time to time to address specific concerns of the 

Authority. Committees may be composed of Directors and/or non-Directors 

as the Board deems advisable.  All committees shall report directly to the 

Board. 

 

Current positions held: 

 

Finance and Audit Committee 

Position             Currently Held by:  

Commissioner Tom Benton 

Commissioner Robin Brown 

Member Drew Armstrong 

 

 



Compliance Committee 

Position             Currently Held by: 

Commissioner Chuck McDaniel 

Commissioner Earling Brabaek 

Staff Mark Papko 

 

THE FOLLOWING COMMITTEES ARE INFORMATIONAL 

ONLY AND ARE SCHEDULED FOR DISCUSSION AT THE 

FEBRUARY WORKSHOP: 

 

Economic Development Committee 

Position             Currently Held by: 

Commissioner Chuck McDaniel 

Commissioner Earling Brabaek 

Staff Mark Papko 

 

Minimum Standards Committee 

Position             Currently Held by: 

Commissioner Chuck McDaniel 

Commissioner Robin Brown 

Staff Mark Papko 

 

Building Committee 

Position             Currently Held by: 

Commissioner Robin Brown 

Commissioner Thaddeus Shrader 

Staff Eric Trinklein 

 

 

 



Grand Junction Regional Airport Authority 

Agenda Item Summary 

TOPIC:  Resolution No. 2018-002: Revised Resolution Concerning 
Execution of Documents Pertaining to Bank Accounts 

PURPOSE: Information ☒ Guidance ☐ Decision ☒ 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends the Board adopt resolution No. 2018-002: 
Revised Resolution Concerning Execution of Documents 
Pertaining to Bank Accounts. 
  

LAST ACTION: At the June 2017 Board Meeting, the board adopted resolution 
2017-006 adding Mark Achen as Interim Executive Director. 
  

DISCUSSION: The banking resolution requires amending to include Executive 
Director, Angela Padalecki and, if necessary, Chairman and Vice 
Chairman. 

FISCAL IMPACT: None 

COMMUNICATION    
STRATEGY: 

None 

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution No. 2018-002:  

STAFF CONTACT: Ty Minnick 
Email: tminnick@gjairport.com 
Office: 970-248-8593 
 

 
  

mailto:tminnick@gjairport.com


Resolution No. 2017-006 
Of the 

GRAND JUNCTION REGIONAL AIRPORT AUTHORITY 
A Resolution Concerning 

Execution of Documents Pertaining to Bank Accounts 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Grand Junction Regional Airport Authority (“the Board”) desires to 
authorize the deposit of Authority funds, and funds due to the Authority, into Authority accounts in 
eligible financial institutions in Mesa County which have been designated by the Board as meeting the 
requirements for deposit of Authority monies under appropriate federal and Colorado laws; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board desires to authorize the Board Chairman, Vice Chairman, Executive 
Director, Project Manager or Director of Finance to transfer funds between Authority accounts within the 
same Authority Board-designated financial institution; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Board desires to authorize the Chairman, Vice Chairman, Executive Director or 
Project Manager as designated below, to execute with only one (1) signature any and all (A) bank 
documents, checks and other instruments of withdrawal in the sum of less than $2,000, and (B) any 
payroll and payroll related expenditures, including but is not limited to, payments for tax 
withholding, payments for retirement and 401(k) contributions and garnishments and sales tax:  

 
   Chairman 

    Vice Chairman 
  Angela Padalecki  Executive Director 
  Eric Trinklein  Project Manager 

 
Provided, however, that checks or other instruments of withdrawal (other than payroll and payroll 
related expenditures including but not limited to payments for tax withholding, payments for 
retirement and 401(k) contributions, and garnishments and sales tax)  in an amount equal to or 
greater than $2,000 shall have two (2) such signatories, as follows: 
 

 Chairman; AND/OR 
 Vice Chairman; AND 
 Executive Director OR 
 Project Manager 

 
AND, 
 
 WHEREAS, The Board desires to require three (3) signatories, as follows, to execute any 
promissory note or other evidence of indebtedness at any financial institution: 
 
 Chairman or Vice Chairman; AND 
 Executive Director; AND 
 One (1) additional Board Commissioner 

 
NOW THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the deposit of Authority 

funds, and funds due to the Authority, into an Authority account in a eligible financial institution in Mesa 
County which has been designated by the Board as meeting the requirements for deposit of public monies 
under appropriate federal and Colorado laws; and 
 



 IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board authorizes the Board Chairman, Vice Chairman, 
Executive Director, Project Manager, or Director of Finance to transfer funds between Authority accounts 
within the same Authority Board-designated financial institution; and 
 
 IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board authorizes the Chairman, Vice Chairman, 
Executive Director or Project Manager to execute with one (1) signature any and all (A) bank 
documents, checks and other instruments of withdrawal in the sum of less than $2,000, and (B) all 
payroll and payroll related expenditures, including but not limited to, payments for tax 
withholding, payments for retirement and 401(k) contributions, and garnishments and sales tax: 
 
    Chairman 
    Vice Chairman 
  Angela Padalecki  Executive Director 
  Eric Trinklein  Project Manager 
 
Provided, however, that checks or other instruments of withdrawal (other than payroll and payroll 
related expenditures, including but not limited to payments for tax withholding, payments for 
retirement and 401(k) contributions, garnishments and sales tax)  in an amount equal to or greater 
than $2,000 shall require two (2) such signatures as follows: 
 
 Chairman; AND/OR 
 Vice Chairman; AND 
 Executive Director; OR 
 Project Manager 

 
AND, 
 
IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board requires three (3) signatures, as follows, to execute any 
promissory note or other evidence of indebtedness at any financial institution: 
 
 Chairman or Vice Chairman; AND 
 Executive Director; AND 
 One (1) additional Board Commissioner 

 
   



 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this           day of                         , 2018. 
 
 
 
Board Members Voting Aye:    Those Voting Nay: 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 
 
































































































































































































	001-Cover
	01 Agenda-Regular Board Meeting 180116
	1- December 19, 2017 - Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Grand Junction Regional Airport Authority Board

	2- Agenda Item Summary- Resolution 2018-001 Posting of Meetings
	3- Agenda Item Summary- G4S Invoice
	4- Agenda Item Summary- Prodigiq
	5- Agenda Item Summary- Mead & Hunt invoice PBB
	6- Agenda Item Summary- Mead & Hunt invoice Term Bldg
	7- Finance Update
	8- 2017 Activity Report
	 Enplanements and Activity Report 
	 Enplanements and Activity Report 
	Aircraft Changes – December 2016 vs 2017�

	9- Agenda Item Summary- Officer & Committee Appointments
	10-Agenda Item Summary-Banking Resolution
	11- Agenda Item Summary- IHC invoice E Terminal Apron
	12- Agenda Item Summary- Garver invoice E Terminal Apron
	13- Agenda Item Summary- Mead & Hunt invoice Rwy
	14- Agenda Item Summary- BLM ROW Grant



